DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW YORK DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
JACOB K. JAVITS FEDERAL BUILDING
NEW YORK, N.Y. 10278-0090

CENAN-PL-F August 20, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Joseph Vietri, Chief, Planning
ATTN: Mr. Chris Ricciardi, CENAD-PD-CID-S
Ft. Hamilton Military Community Building
Bldg 302, General Lee Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11252-6700

SUBJECT:  Byram River Basin, Westchester County Streams, Approval of Feasibility Cost-
Sharing Agreement for Execution

1. Reference is made to the Feasibility Cost Sharing Agreement Approval Package (enclosed),
which comprises:
a. Draft Feasibility Cost Sharing Agreement
b. List of Deviations
c. Certification of Legal Review
d. Self Certification of Financial Capability for Agreements & CEMP-NAD
memorandum dated 26 September 2011 approving the modification
e. Federal/non-Federal Funds Allocation Table
f. Project Management Plan
1. Sponsor’s Letter of Support
ii. Study Resolution

2. In accordance with the referenced above, the Feasibility Cost Sharing Agreement Package for
the Byram River Basin, Connecticut and New York Flood Risk Management Feasibility Study,
is provided for NAD review and approval.

3. No deviations to the FCSA are requested. The model FCSA used is the version dated 05 June
2007. Previously, the Town of Greenwich requested a deviation to the Financial Self

Certification statement. That deviation was approved by HQUSACE in a memorandum dated
September 26, 2011 (Item 1.d.).

4. A letter from the Town of Greenwich, Connecticut indicates that the deviation to the Self
Certification of Financial Capability for Agreements is requested to avoid conflicts with the
Town of Greenwich Charter.



MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Joseph Vietri, Chief, Planning
ATTN: Mr. Chris Ricciardi, CENAD-PD-CID-S
Ft. Hamilton Military Community Building
Bldg 302, General Lee Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11252-6700

SUBJECT:  Byram River Basin, Westchester County Streams, Approval of Feasibility Cost-
Sharing Agreement for Execution

(Page 2 of 2)

5. The District has addressed HQUSACE comment 6.a. of the memorandum approving the
modified self certification form. The costs have been reviewed and updated per comment 6.a.
The study, as described in the Project Management Plan, is in compliance with the 3x3x3 rule, as
it is scheduled for 3 years with a budget of $2,993,760. The study will be cost-shared 50/50.
Because the Non-Federal sponsor will be contributing its entire share as in-kind services, the
costs of cash contributions under Articles III and IV total $0, and the cost of in-kind
contributions is $1,496,880.

6. The District is prepared to execute this FCSA immediately upon approval by NAD.

7. My point of contact is Ms. Olivia Cackler, Project Planner, at (917) 790-8705 or email at
olivia.n.cackler@usace.army.mil.

K SANTOMAURO, P.E.
Chief, Planning Division
Encl .




